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DATE: August 25, 2017 

 

ADDENDUM NO.: 1  

 

BID NO.:  FWC 17/18-6C 

 

BID TITLE:               LAKE WALES RIDGE BRIDGE REPLACEMENT 

 

UPDATE:  QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS (ITEMS #1) 

    

    
 

 

The enclosed addendum has been issued for consideration in the preparation 

of your response to the Florida Fish and Wildlife Conservation Commission’s 

(FWC) Solicitation No. FWC 17/18-6C – LAKE WALES RIDGE BRIDGE 

REPLACEMENT. 

All responses to the subject solicitation must be received no later than: 3:00 

P.M. (ET) on September 1, 2017.  A response received after the exact time 

specified will not be considered.  Failure to file a protest within the time 

prescribed in Section 120.57(3), Florida Statutes, or failure to post the bond or 

other security required by law within the time allowed for filing a bond shall 

constitute a waiver of proceedings under Chapter 120, Florida Statutes (F.S.).  

Written notices, formal requests and proceedings must conform with the 

requirements set forth in Chapter 28-110, Florida Administrative Code 

(F.A.C.).  Protests must be filed with the Purchasing Office, Fish and Wildlife 

Conservation Commission, Suite 100, 2590 Executive Center Circle, 

Tallahassee, Florida 32301 within the time prescribed in Section 120.57(3), 

Florida Statutes and Chapter 28-110, Florida Administrative Code. 

 

Sincerely, 

Bryan Tucker 

Bryan Tucker 

FWC Procurement Manager 
 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

ITEM #1 QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS:  

 

Question #1: You are asking for Bid, Payment and Performance Bonds on above ref project 

even if the project does not exceed $100,000.00? 

 

Please clarify for all bidders why the exception or waive bonding requirements. 

 

Answer #1: Yes, the Commission requires both Performance and Labor and Materials Bonds 

for every project regardless of amount.   

 

Question #2: Can Moisture Shield 2x8 be used as a handrail cap alternative on the Lake Wales 

Ridge Bridge replacement project? 

 

Answer #2:  No.  The composite used needs to be 2x6 with beveled edge.  

 

Question #3: Does Lake Wales Ridge Bridge Replacement require longshoreman insurance. 

 

Answer #3:  No.    

 

Question #4:  Is there a requirement for the method to put the piles in? 

 

Answer #4:  Means and methods are up to the contractor.  

 

Question #5:  Are the intermediate rails composite or pressure treated? 

 

Answer #5:  Pressure treated. 

 

 

 

 

 

END OF ADDENDUM 

 


